

Amendment No. 181

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 364	(BDR S-1115)
Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Transportation	
Amends: Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes	

ASSEMBLY ACTION		Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION		Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost ☐	Adopted	☐	Lost ☐
Concurred In	☐	Not ☐	Concurred In	☐	Not ☐
Receded	☐	Not ☐	Receded	☐	Not ☐

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) variations of green bold underlining is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill proposed to be retained in this amendment.

DLJ/JRS



Date: 4/9/2017

A.B. No. 364—Directs the Department of Transportation, in cooperation with Clark County, the City of Las Vegas and the City of Henderson, to conduct an interim study concerning roadway traffic and safety. (BDR S-1115)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 364—ASSEMBLYMEN OHRENSCHALL, CARRILLO, CARLTON; AND
THOMPSON

MARCH 20, 2017

JOINT SPONSORS: SENATORS MANENDO AND PARKS

Referred to Committee on Transportation

SUMMARY—Directs the Department of Transportation, in cooperation with Clark County, the City of Las Vegas ~~and~~ the City of Henderson ~~and the Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada~~ to conduct an interim study concerning roadway traffic and safety. (BDR S-1115)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to public highways; directing the Department of Transportation, in cooperation with Clark County, the City of Las Vegas ~~and~~ the City of Henderson ~~and the Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada~~, to conduct an interim study concerning roadway traffic and safety in the urban eastern part of Clark County; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

This bill directs the Department of Transportation, in cooperation with Clark County, the City of Las Vegas ~~and~~ the City of Henderson ~~and the Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada~~, to conduct an interim study concerning traffic and safety on the roads, highways and freeways in the urban eastern part of Clark County. In relevant part, the Department must provide a plan for: (1) reducing traffic and increasing safety on the roads, highways and freeways in the urban eastern part of Clark County; and (2) creating more access to freeways for residents in urban eastern part of Clark County.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 1. The Department of Transportation, in cooperation with Clark County, the City of Las Vegas ~~and~~ the City of Henderson ~~and the Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada~~, shall conduct an interim study concerning traffic and safety on the roads, highways and freeways in the urban eastern part of Clark County.

1 2. The findings and recommendations of the study must:

2 (a) Include a comprehensive plan for reducing traffic and increasing safety on
3 the roads, highways and freeways in the urban eastern part of Clark County;

4 (b) Include a comprehensive plan to create more access to freeways for
5 residents in the urban eastern part of Clark County, specifically for the residents of
6 eastern Las Vegas and of the eastern unincorporated parts of Clark County;

7 (c) Identify potential sources for the funding of the plans described in
8 paragraphs (a) and (b); and

9 (d) Include an examination of any other matter that the Department of
10 Transportation determines to be relevant to the study.

11 3. The Department of Transportation shall submit a report of the results of the
12 study and any recommendations for legislation to the Governor and to the
13 Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau for transmission to the 80th Session of
14 the Nevada Legislature.

15 **Sec. 2.** This act becomes effective on July 1, 2017.